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vear [

Thank you for your request for information about road traffic accidents on the M6
between junctions 16 and 19 dated 10 April. | have dealt with your request under
the terms of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

| can confirm that we do hold the information. Under Section 21 of the Act, we are
not required to provide information, which is already reasonably accessible to
you. The information you requested is available via

http://www.crashmap.co.uk/Search. The data includes all incidents up to the end
of 2016 together with provisional information for the period January to September
2017 and is updated as soon as the latest data is released by the police.

If you have any queries about this response, please contact me. Please remember
to quote reference number 761779 in any future communications.

If you are unhappy with the way we have handled your request you may ask for an
internal review. Our internal review process is available at:

https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-
england/about/complaints-procedure

If you require a print copy, please phone the Information Line on 0300 123 5000;

or e-mail info@highwaysengland.co.uk. You should contact me if you wish to

complain.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to
apply directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information
Commissioner can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

Yours sincerely

D|V|S|ona| Management Team — Operations Directorate

Highways England | Piccadilly Gate | Store Street | Manchester | M1 2WD

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk
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